Smith, Annie

From: service@paypal.com

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Smith, Annie

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Receipt for Your Payment to Oregon Environmental Services Advisory
Council

Hello, Ana Smith

You sent a payment of $75.00 USD to
Oregon Environmental Services Advisory
Council (info@oesac.org)

View or Manage Payment

It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.

Transaction ID Transaction date
83B4564428547051) Jan 12,2023 10:28:42 PST

Merchant Instructions to merchant

Oregon Environmental Services Advisory You haven't entered any instructions.
Council

info@oesac.org



Terms apply. Offer may be canceled er modified at any time.

~+ «#& Earn up to $100 when -
. . . Invite Your Friends
s your friends join PayPal.

Description Unit price Qty Amount

Module 5 Operator Course

$75.00 USD 1 $75.00 USD
Item# 10772
Subtotal $75.00 USD
Total $75.00 USD
Payment $75.00 USD

Charge will appear on your credit card statement as "PAYPAL *OESAC"
Payment sent to info@oesac.org

Payment sent from Annie.Smith@jacobs.com

Funding Sources Used (Total)

Visa x-5572 $75.00 USD

View or Manage Payment

Issues with this transaction?

You have 180 days from the date of the transaction to open a dispute in the Resolution Center.

P payPal

Help & Contact | Security | Apps

O ©@ £

PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to
identify phishing



